
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION 

World Trade Center 
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071 

 

 

June 18, 2019 

To: Lt.   
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD) 

From: Ingrid Williams 
Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission 

REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION: 

LASD staff member with the most knowledge regarding LASD’s response to allegations 
of misconduct of the East Los Angeles Sheriff Station.  

REASON FOR REQUEST: 

The COC would like to gain a better understanding of the issue. 

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED: 

Please forward approval of request to the contact person listed below as soon as it 
becomes available.  

CONTACT PERSON: 

Please feel free to contact Ingrid Williams at for 
additional questions or concerns.  

Brian K. Williams 
Executive Director 

MEMBERS 

Patti Giggans 
Chair 

Robert C .Bonner 

Commissioner  

James P. Harris 
Commissioner 

Sean Kennedy 
Commissioner 

Priscilla Ocen 
Vice-Chair 

Lael Rubin 

Commissioner 

Xavier Thompson 

Commissioner 

Casimiro Tolentino 
Commissioner 

Hernán Vera 

Commissioner 

COC Initial Request



From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Williams, Ingrid
Cc: Wilson, Michele
Subject: RE: COC Request 
Attachments: East Los Angeles Station Request.docx

Good afternoon Ingrid, 

I have confirmed with Chief Matthew Burson, Professional Standards Division, that he will be attending next week’s COC 
Meeting and will address this issue. 

Regards, 

 

Lieutenant  
Office of the Undersheriff 
211 W. Temple St., 8th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

Department E-Mail Response 




